Aliza Barraza

. . AGENDA MATERIAL

From: Here4You Health Coach

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:57 AM

To: _ District2

Subject: Agenda Item 17 and 33 for BOS meeting

' CAU'I‘!ON ms mesSage and sender come frnm outslde lea' unty, lf Yo did 'g‘nt expect thls message, proceed wlth cautlonl";i\

Ver fy the sender s ldehtltv before performing ahy actlon, spch as dicking on a link"c)r openlng an attachmant

In regards to the Intergovernmental agreement between the Tohono O'odham Nation (TON)
and Pima County for COVID 19 Health Disparities grant funds - 2-year contract expiring
5/31/2024, ‘

BoS could and should terminate the contract now. Covid is over. Return the money to
ADHS and use it for other means. Stop pushing the death jab agenda.

Agenda Item 32: return these federal funds and focus on the Pima County residents instead
of mismanaging federal taxpayer funds and county resources for ' asylum seekers.” Our
border is a disaster. Support Tucson safety.

Addendum Item #5: VOTE YES to 'H'us new pay-as-you-go policy for capﬁal improvement
projects and road repair.

May 16 Special Election Proposition 412: VOTE NO ON 412| Tucson does not want or need a 15
minute WEF agendal TEP is already asking for an additional 12% increase and could get it if the
Arizona Corporation Commission approves it, A YES vote means City of Tucson residents will be
funding the City's Climate Action Plan which will result in 15-minute cities that will limit citizens
from being able to travel by car outside the 15-minute zones equipped with climate resiliency
hubs to stop you and subject you to fines. NO ON 412|

Janet Neustedter
‘Hered4You

Functional Medicine Health Coach oy
(520) 250-5474 : ;i},
’ I’.‘;::'

Stay Positive Work Hard and Make it Happen ”;
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